

You are going to meet a famous person whom you have been so eagerly waiting to see.

Write an e-mail to your friend about it

In your email, you should:

- who the person is and why you are excited about him/her
- what gift you are planning for the person
- how the meeting is going to change your life

Your email should be between 150 and 200 words long

Dear Somy,

It was too good to read your mail. But I'm sorry, couldn't text you back. **Things were up to my neck.[A1]** **Saaha went to Australia last week.[A2]**

By the way,[A3] I've a surprise to share with you. I'm going to meet our ever favourite singer Justine Bieber. I know you can't believe, but you should. Do you remember his show in Dubai. I've seen some videos on Alan's phone. That moment onward, I've been very much in it. Alan was talking highly about him. Don't make fun of me, I'll take a selfie with him.

Actually I want to give him a gift. As you know I've great collection of his photos. How about making a collage for him. What do you say? See Ann! I won't be happy with just one gift. I'm planning to buy a trumpet too, for him! Dad says, it may **cost arms and legs.[A4]** But never mind, it's for our hero!

I must thank **Alan.[A5]** He only arranges everything. He's damn determined to see me as a guitarist. Have you heard? Justine Bieber is going to start his next music band for youngsters. Who knows? Sometimes, I may get a chance in his band. If I get at least one song with him, Oh Ann, I can't imagine! It will really launch me. Just pray for me, buddy!

Oops! I must dash now. Time for my practice. Say my regards to everyone.

With love,
Mila.

ANALYSIS

Introduction

Comment [A1]: Idiomatic expression

Comment [A2] Personalised information

Body Paragraph 1

Comment [A3]: Transition Phrase

Body Paragraph 2

Comment [A4]: Idiom

Body Paragraph 3

Comment [A5]: Personalised reference